MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager
Chris Carver, Fire Chief

DATE: March 19, 2021

REF: Consideration — Authorization for Fire Department to Conduct Live
Fire Training

BACKGROUND:

The Elizabeth City Fire Department currently has three structures available to be
utilized for Live Fire Training. The structures located at 501 and 503 West Broad
Street are owned by the Eastern Star Church of God In Christ. The other
structure is located at 413 Davis Avenue. The property is owned by Lindsey
James. All three structures meet the criteria for the Elizabeth City Fire
Department’s Live Fire Guidelines.

ANALYSIS:

Each of these structures will provide an excellent opportunity for training. These
trainings provide an opportunity for firefighters to practice their skills in a realistic
environment within the guidelines set forth by NCOSFM. The training will be held
on April 1 for the Broad Street properties. The Davis Avenue property will likely
be burned later in April or in the first part of May. All residents in the immediate
area will be notified prior to the burns. Staff will adhere to City Ordinance Section
34 — 29 Criteria for Live Burn Training.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the City of Elizabeth City Fire Department to use the
structures located at 501 and 503 Broad Street and 413 Davis Avenue for live fire
training.

City Manager’s Office
City of Elizabeth City, P. O. Box 347, Elizabeth City, NC 27907-0347
Phone — 252-337-6864 ~ Fax — 252-335-2503



City Manager’s Office
City of Elizabeth City, P. O. Box 347, Elizabeth City, NC 27907-0347
Phone — 252-337-6864 ~ Fax — 252-335-2503



